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ENV.KMPCL

From: ENV.KMPCL
Sent: 07 August 2021 15:58
To: Robilaspur Bsp
Subject: Monthly Fly Ash Gen. & Utl. and ESP energy consumption Report for July-2021
Attachments: Monthly Fly Ash Gen  Utl Report-Jul-2021.pdf; ESP Energy Consumption Report_Jul. 

2021.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Greetings from M/s KSK Mahanadi Power. 
 
Please find attached monthly Fly Ash Generation & Utilization details and ESP Energy 
Consumption Report for the month of July-2021 for M/s KSK Mahanadi Power, Nariyara, 
Akaltara. 
 
This is for your kind acknowledgment and perusal pl. 
 
Thanking you, 
Your’s Sincerely 
 
Environment Dept. 
M/s KSK Mahanadi Power Co. Ltd. 
Village-Nariyara, Akaltara, CG. 



 
Ref. No: CECB, BILAS/BPSN/2500108/546                                       Date: 07.08.2021 
 
To                  

The Regional Officer,  

Chhattisgarh Environment Conservation Board,  

Vyapar Vihar, Near Pt. Deendayal Upadhyaya Park,  

Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh, Pin- 495004 

 
Sub: -Submission of Fly Ash Generation & Utilization Statement for the month of July-2021- 

Reg. 

 

Ref: -   i) Consent Order No.763/TS/CECB/2015 Dtd. 22.05.2015  

            ii) Renewal Consent for Operation No.95/TS/CECB/2020 Nava Raipur Atal Nagar for both 

Air & water, Dtd.04.05.2020.  

Sir, 

This has reference to the captioned subject and cited references; we are enclosing herewith 

the “Fly Ash Generation & Utilization Statement” in M/s KMPCL for the month of July -

2021. 

 

This is submitted for your kind perusal and record please.  
 

Thanking You, 

Yours faithfully, 
 

For KSK Mahanadi Power company Limited 

 

 

 
 

Dr.M.V.R.N Acharyulu 

(Authorized Signatory) 

 

Encl: - Fly Ash Generation & Utilization Statement for July-2021 (Unit-III, IV & II). 

 

Copy to: The Member Secretary, Paryavas Bhavan, North Block Sector-19, Atal Nagar Dist- 
Raipur (C.G.)-492002 

 

 

 

https://www.google.com/search?safe=strict&rlz=1C1GCEV_en___IN826&q=495004&stick=H4sIAAAAAAAAAONgVuLRT9c3zMioMDQsszB-xOjJLfDyxz1hKYdJa05eY7Ti4grOyC93zSvJLKkU0uFig7KUuASkUDRqMEjxcaGI8CxiZTOxNDUwMAEAO390PWUAAAA


KSK MAHANADI POWER COMPANY LIMITED, NARIYARA 

 

FLY ASH UTILIZATION STATEMENT FOR UNIT-III FOR THE MONTH- JULY- 2021 
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Fly ash utilization for the Month JULY-2021 

8th  year of operation  for Unit–III 

(for the year- Sept’20 to Aug’21) 
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46979 46979 -- -- -- -- -- -- 46979 100% 579576 579576 100% 100% 619719 

 

For M/s KSK- Mahanadi Power Company Limited  
   

 

(Authorized Signatory ) 

Address:  Nariyara -Village, Tehsil-Akaltara, 

Dist. - Janjgir –Champa, Chhattisgarh 



KSK MAHANADI POWER COMPANY LIMITED, NARIYARA 

 

FLY ASH UTILIZATION STATEMENT FOR UNIT-IV FOR THE MONTH- JULY- 2021 
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Fly ash utilization for the Month JULY-2021 

7th  year of operation  for Unit–IV 

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

 

FLY ASH UTILIZATION STATEMENT FORUNIT-II FOR THE MONTH- JULY- 2021 
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Fly ash utilization for the Month JULY-2021 

4th  year of operation  for Unit–1I 

(Operational year- Feb’21 to Jan’22) 
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


